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safety@irte.com < safety@irte.com >
Thu, 11 Sep 2025 12:39:33 PM +0530

To "IRTE"<safety@irte.com>

Gentle reminder.
(kindly send nominations for the Ministry sponsored training programme from 22 to 26 September 2025 at IRTE,
Faridabad)

From: safety@irte.com <safety@irte.com>

Sent: 01 September 2025 11:51

To: IRTE <safety@irte.com>

Subject: Request for Nomination to Ministry (MoRT&H) Sponsored Training Programme to be conducted by Institute of Road Traffic
Education (IRTE)

.
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the Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Government
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In order to promote road safety in the Country. the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India has
sanctioned few Offline as well as Online training programmes to Institute of Road Traffic Education/ College of Traffic
Management & Forensic Science situated at Sector-43, Aravali Hills, Suraj Kund Badhkal Road, Faridabad, Haryana

The offline training schedule for the month of September 2025 is mentioned below:

S.No Training Course Date

1 Road Safety Management (At Faridabad) 22 to 26 September 2025

We are very keen to support State Police/ Transport/ PWD/ NHAI departments in their capacity building both in Traffic
Management & Accident Investigation. We desire that we must give due importance to the needs of State Police/ Transport/
PWD departments and therefore invite around 4 to 5 officers from your department for the above mentioned said training
programme.

Keeping this in mind, we shall request nomination of 4 to 5 efficers of the rank of Sub Inspector/ AMVI/ EE (or above) for
the above-mentioned training course.

After getting nominations, we will send the acceptance/ confirmation as well as joining instructions and other related
details. Only the confirmed participants will be allowed to participate in the course.

w Complementary boarding and lodging will be provided by the IRTE to outstation participants for the
Offline courses.

Since the participation is limited to 30, your nominations for the above said course are requested at the earliest but not later than
10t September 2025 Registration would close on the completion of the maximum stipulated number.

Kindly send the nomination letter along with contact detail ot the participants on email at safety@ irte.com
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9/11/25, 3:11 PM FW: Request for Nomination to Ministry (MoRT&H) Sponsored Training Programme to be conducted by Institute of Road Traffic Edu

For registration or any clarification please do not hesitate to contact our Course Secretariat @ +91 93108 77770

Participants will be awarded with a certificate verifying their successful completion of the course.
We look forward to an early confirmation

Thanking you
Sincerely vours

With best regards

GAURAV GUPTA
Head- Department of Law and Course Secretariat
Institute of Road Traffic Education | College of Traffic Management & Forensic Science

Aravali Hills | Surajkund Badhka! Road
Sector-43 | Faridabad 121010 | Haryana (NCR Delhi)
Te! . +91 129-2477000 | Fax . +31 129-2989035 | Mob: +91 93108 77770

Emaii: safety@irte.com | Weo: www.ide.com

“ARO®

INSTITUTE OF ROAD TRAFFIC EDUCATION

Racognised as Centre of Excellence in Road Safety for South East Asia
Member of the United Nations Road Safety Collaboration and the Towards Zero Foundation
Affiliated with National Forensic Sciences University. Gandhinagar, Gujarat (Ministry of Home Affairs. Government of India)
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